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06-0558 Version: 1 Name: Architectural Design Services Agreements

City Resolution Status: Non Consent Item

6/13/2006 In control: Concurrent Meeting of the Oakland Redevelopment
Agency / City Council

7/25/2006 Final action:  7/25/2006

Subject: Architectural Design Services Agreements

From: Public Works Agency

Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution Waiving The Competitive Request For Proposal Or
Qualification Process And Authorizing Amendment No. 1 To The Professional Services Agreements
With PGA Design, Inc., Wolfe Mason Associates, Inc., Amphion Environmental, Inc., Wallace Roberts
And Todd, Inc., And Dillingham Associates For As-Needed Landscape Architectural Design Services
Each For An Amount Not To Exceed Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars ($75,000.00), Bringing The Total
Amount For Each Contract To Three Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($325,000.00)

Oakland Public Works Department

Attachments: 1. View Report.pdf, 2. View Supplemental.pdf, 3. 80084 CMS.pdf

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

7/25/2006 1 *Special Concurrent Meeting of the  Adopted Pass
Oakland Redevelopment
Agency/City Council

7/18/2006 1 *Special Concurrent Meeting of the  Continued
Oakland Redevelopment
Agency/City Council

7/11/2006 1 *Special Public Works Committee Approved the Recommendation of Staff, Pass

and Forward
6/15/2006 1 *Rules & Legislation Committee Scheduled
Subject: Architectural Design Services Agreements

From:

Public Works Agency

Recommendation: Adopt A Resolution Waiving The Competitive Request For Proposal Or Qualification Process
And Authorizing Amendment No. 1 To The Professional Services Agreements With PGA Design, Inc.,
Wolfe Mason Associates, Inc., Amphion Environmental, Inc., Wallace Roberts And Todd, Inc., And
Dillingham Associates For As-Needed Landscape Architectural Design Services Each For An Amount
Not To Exceed Seventy-Five Thousand Dollars ($75,000.00), Bringing The Total Amount For Each
Contract To Three Hundred Twenty-Five Thousand Dollars ($325,000.00)
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